

KCNA AREA MINUTES JANUARY 4TH 2025

DAN F. OPENED WITH SERVICE PRAYER AT 10:30 AM

12 TRADITIONS READ BY CAMERON

12 CONCEPTS READ BY LORI E.

MISSION STATEMENT READ BY GARTH

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY MIKE B.

NEW MEETINGS AND CHANGES: NA BASICS GROUP CHANGED TO WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS; LIVING PROOF'S FRIDAY MEETING IS AT 6PM; KEEP IT REAL + WE CAN TAFT MEETINGS COMBINED AND REDUCED TO ONE MEETING A WEEK WEDNESDAYS 5PM AT 510 HARRIS STREET; LEADING LADIES MOVED TO MONDAYS AT 7PM SAME LOCATION 5 REAL ROAD

NEW GSR'S: UMACA AT LEADING LADIES, BOBBY A AT NEVER ALONE; AND KIM AT NA BASICS GROUP

MOTION TO APPROVE DECEMBER 7TH MINUTES APPROVED BY CBDM

ADMIN COMMITTEE REPORTS AND INTRODUCTIONS: CHAIR INTRODUCED ADMIN COMMITTEE MEMBERS

- **RCM1:** LORI E GAVE RCM REPORT, CONVENTION PRE-REGISTRATION ENDS 1/31/25. WESTERN STATE ZONAL FORUM AND OTHER REGIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE ONLINE FOR GSR'S TO TAKE BACK TO THE GROUPS AT CCRNA.NET AND NEXT REGIONAL MEETING WILL BE AT 11:30 SUNDAY THE 19TH AFTER THE MORNING MEETING AT 9830 BRIMHALL ROAD SUITE 100.
- **PUBLIC RELATIONS:** KIM G. GAVE REPORT
- **ACTIVITIES:** SHERRY GAVE REPORT, 19TH ANNUAL SPEAKER JAM COMMITTEE FIRST MEETING OF THE YEAR WILL BE AT 4021 MILO AVE 93313 AT 10AM

FIRST CONCEPT READ BY KIM G.

OLD BUSINESS: SERVICE INVENTORY IDEAS- AS AN AREA WE ARE GOING TO PUT TOGETHER A LEARNING/TRAINING DAY, MORE WILL BE REVEALED.

CURRENT NOMINATIONS FOR AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE POSITIONS, NOMINATIONS WILL BE IN JANUARY AND FEBRUARY AND ELECTION WILL BE IN MARCH.

- **CHAIR:** DAN F.
- **VICE CHAIR:** BOBBY S.
- **SECRETARY:** TOMAS V.
- **ALT SECRETARY:** NO NOMINATIONS
- **TREASURER:** MIKE B.
- **VICE TREASURER:** NO NOMINATIONS
- **RCM1:** BRANDI B.
- **RCM2:** KIM G.
- **LITERATURE STORE INVENTORY CONTROL CLERK:** LISA T.
- **LITERATURE STORE CASHIER:** SHERRY C.
- **PR CHAIR:** ANDY R. AND SHAWN C.
- **ACTIVITIES CHAIR:** BOBBY A.

KCNA AREA MINUTES JANUARY 4TH 2025

NEW BUSINESS: ANTHONY S. WILL NOW BE THE LIASON FOR THE 425 SOUTH H ST MEETINGS TO TURN IN RENT FOR THE FACILITIES. MEETINGS AT THIS SITE SHOULD START TO LOOK FOR NEW MEETING LOCATIONS AS THIS BUILDING IS UP FOR SALE. IF ANYONE IN THE AREA HAS SUGGESTIONS FOR WHERE WE CAN MOVE THE AREA MEETING TO IT IS ENCOURAGED THAT YOU BRING IT UP AT NEXT ASC, PLEASE AND THANK YOU. IT WAS ALSO DISCUSSED THAT WE HAVE A RESPONSIBLE PARTY PERSON FOR APPLYING FOR A NON-PROFIT NUMBER FOR KCNA AND AN AD HOC COMMITTEE WAS FORMED FOR THIS.

GROUP PROBLEMS AND ISSUES: MEETINGS NEED TO KEEP THEIR MEETING PLACES CLEANED AND WELL KEPT. SPECIFICALLY CLEAN THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDINGS FOR ANY CIGARETTE BUTTS AT ALL MEETING PLACES AND DISPOSE OF THEM PROPERLY TO AVOID LOSING ANYMORE MEETING LOCATIONS; MOE M. WILL BE THE TEHACHAPI POTLUCK SPEAKER THIS SECOND SATURDAY; LEADING LADIES NEEDS SUPPORT, AND LIFE ON LIFE'S TERMS NEEDS SUPPORT. SERENITY SEEKERS HAS T-SHIRTS AVAILABLE FOR SALE.

TREASURER'S REPORT: LISA T. GAVE REPORT

LITERATURE STORE REPORT: NOT PRESENT OR AVAILABLE, BUT IF YOU HAVE LITERATURE STORE ORDERS, CONTACT BOBBI M. TO SUBMIT YOUR ORDER IN A TEXT MESSAGE AND THEY WILL MEET UP WITH YOU WHEN THEY CAN.

CALENDAR REVIEW BY DAN F, NO CHANGES MADE.

MOTION TO CLOSE BY: BOBBY S., MIKE B SECONDED. **MEETING CLOSED AT 12:06PM**

NO FURTHER ENTRIES UNTIL FEBRUARY 1ST AT 10AM